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811 March

Sir,

I have to inform you that the

same number of blankets as

was purchased last year at Toronto

for the Indians will be required this

Year.

You will please sall upon Messes

McMaster and such other wholivall

houses as you may consider advisable

to forward to the Department sample

of the blankets they may be prepared

to supply with the prices allashed to

each.

I am,

Sir

Your obnt servt

E.A Meredith

Deputy of the Minister

William Plemme ray

V. S. & Comms of the Interior.

Toronto

Ont
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